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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:01 PM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto); SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: TP SAS PART 3/3 - SNM22D204147/C02/YP6796S/KHONGLH
Attachments: TP SAS_3.pdf

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 12:46 pm 
To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TP SAS PART 1/3 - SNM22D204147/C02/YP6796S/KHONGLH 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 
Dear Lynn, 
 
Noted with thanks 
 
Best Regards, 
Rajes | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 11:26 AM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: TP SAS PART 1/3 - SNM22D204147/C02/YP6796S/KHONGLH 
 
This is a Secure PDF message. This email has been protected as an encrypted PDF document. 
 
Please retrieve the PDF password from 
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dhttps%253A%2F%2Fse-
password.secureage.com%2F%2523%2F%253Fid%253Dcaade558-4bf3-46e7-8bac-
8e2d210208c6%26g%3DNzk3ZmJkMWNhY2ViMzUzMQ%3D%3D%26h%3DZDA0NDc3YzFjNTU5MjZjOWVmYmM2NzkxYjJ
mOWMwY2Y5ODdhNTU4OWZkNTYyODYyOTU5NDI0YmNmNTNmZGY2NA%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzox
ODE2Y2M2MGRjZjU0NmQ5OGM4MmU5NWY1M2U2Y2FjOTp2MTpwOlQ%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Clynn.khong%40
sg.cntaiping.com%7C9c01de4244e345ca25c508dad28dd3fc%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C63
8053803857856023%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXV
CI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=I27dcm8FazT%2FrmvXDy%2FkdGQzg3%2B5JQWe23BFjUxilKA%3D&amp
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;reserved=0 and open the encrypted PDF attachment to view your secure message. If you have problem accessing the 
encrypted message, please contact the sender of the message. 


